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MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
MAIN BUILDING WHITEHALL LONDON SW1

Telephone OIEEDOX2 2718 21 11/3

MO 5/21/5 26th January 1983

Der Tom,

FRANKS DEBATE

You asked this morning for a critique of the defence points
made by Dr Owen in his speech yesterday. This is attached, in
the form of speaking notes. I also enclose, as you requested, a
chronology of decisions on HMS ENDURANCE and of the subsequent
exchanges between the Defence and Foreign Secretaries. You may
also like to see a note which the DGI has produced on the capability
of Argentine forces in April 1982. This is also attached.

I am sending a copy of this letter to Richard Hatfield in the
Cabinet Office.

{ours wed”

(N H R EVANS)
APS/S of S

T Flesher Esq
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In his speech the Right Hon Member for Plymouth Devonport

made extensive comparison of the events of 1977 with those leading up
E—

to the Argentine invasion of the Falkland Islands. As the House will
know the convention in these matters is that I do not have access
to the papers of past administrations. I am not, ;E;refore in a
position to comment in detail on what happened in 1977.

—_— e

But I would like to make some general comments on what he said.

First he implied that if we had deployed a nuclear powered submarine

——

fu!/
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.
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%o the South Atlantic at the beginning of March 1982 it might have
deterred the Argentine invasion of the Falkland Islands. He has

stated that the submarine deployed in 1977 was given rules of engagement
which provided that»if Argentine ships came within 50 miles of the
Falkland Islands and were bsiisyed to have displayed hostile intent,

the submarine was to open fire." If that was the case, I must say

that I am amazed that the previous Government were prepared to allow

one of our submarines to open fire on the high seas on the ships of a
country with which we were not at war. t seems to me that action

such as this, far from deterring an Argentine invasion, might have

triggered it offi) And in a climate of extremely unfavourable world

opinion arising from our action)

"I As I said in the House yesterday, the sinking of an Argentine

ship before an attack on the Islands had taken place would have
H

condemned us in the eyes of the world.Q We know from our experience

last year the importance of the support of our Allies and of the

international community in an operation such as this.




Mr Speaker, as I understand it the other component of the 1977
Force was 2 frigates. But the Argentines had an overwhelming
capability to attack two frigates. They had sufficient maritime
air reconnaiss ance aircraft to find them and 116 tactical jet

fighter bombers all capable of sinking themn.

Or they could have used surface ships. They had one carrier,
one cruiser, 8 destroyers and 3 frigates. This force would have

overwhelmed two frigates.

Finally they could have attacked with their submarines.
ﬁ

CNQ'QEQOI But in any event the option of an airborne landing would have

Bl e o )
’/’/,féémained open to them. Argentina has one Parachute Brigade of

3,000 men - an elite force better trained than the average army unit.

A total of some 700 troops could have been dropped in a single wave.

We are left with the reality that a limited display of force

risks triggering a confrontation with which you are not equipped to
deal. It is easy to gloss over those realities with the benefit of
hindsight. The judgement on this incident of the Franks Committee -

who had access to all the papers - is quite clear.

The %ignt
and I bel#€ve now, that

subs




Mr Speaker, I am fully aware of the arguments on|Endurance but
they have to be stretched a long way| to say that |the announcement
had a decisive influekce on the Jjuntp. There werle signs the other

way. The Royal Marine\ garrison was fo remain and|we made this

entirely clear. Parag
statement of my honour 1 fhoreham, in this
House on 3rd March: "Wg have no doubtk about our duties to the
Islands."” And as for qur capability for operations outside the
NATO area and our will|to exercise that capability] if necessary

I would remind the House of the annountement on 8th March that
INTREPID and FEARLESS Jwould after all femain in seprvice, We all
recognise that the junta was capable off irrational| and emotional

decisions but it is Jjust not credible that the annpuncement of

ENDURANCE's withdrawal from service detlermined thelr actions.
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HMS ENDURANCE: CHRONOLOGY

1981

. Among the measures recommended is the
NDURANCE in 1982,

Lord Carrington minutes Defence Secretary prior to 0D
meeting. He points to the importance of ENDURANCE in
both political and defence terms. "Unless and until the
dispute is settled it will be important to maintain our
normal presence in the area at the current level. Any
reduction will be interpreted by both the Islanders and
the Argentines as a reduction in our commitment to the
Islands",

OD meeting discusses Mr Nott's minute. The proposals are
generally agreed but, in the Prime Minister's summary, she
states that "particular problems for other ministers
which arose from these proposals should be pursued with
/[The Secretary of State for Defence/ bilaterally",

Meeting between officials following which Foreign Office
officials Jjudge there is no prospect of decision being
reversed and report accordingly to Mr Ridley.

Decision to withdraw ENDURANCE is confirmed in Parliament
by Lord Trefgarne, as follows: "I can confirm that HMS
ENDURANCE will be paid off in 1982 on her return to the
United Kingdom, following her deployment in the South
Atlantic and the Antarctic region later this year. There
are no plans to replace her. However, the Royal Marines
garrison in the Falkland Islands will be maintained at its
present strength, and from time to time Her Majesty's Shig
will be deployed in the region". Strong public reaction
followed. The Governor reported the strong reaction of
the Islanders but expressed his personal and private view
that it would be unrealistic to expect ENDURANCE to be
treated as a special case.

PMJ@& delebeh anh M@ined ardesr Secha~ &),

December 15

January 22

February

2|
)

W@W 15 Januany 20(3

Mr Nott sees Lord Buxton and confirms that he does not
intend to run the ship on.

1982

Foreign Secretary minutes Defence Secretary. Emphasises
the political problems which the decision to withdraw
ENDURANCE is causing. "The issue is having a dispropor-
Tionate effect on the credibility of our policy in the
area". Asks whether Mr Nott would be prepared to reinstat
her,

Mr Nott replies,

her paying off, i 1 to sell her, place her in
reserve or scrap her. e to the only country expressing
interest - Brazil is not acceptable., Keeping her in
reserve might keep the controversy alive although "it
might allow the controversy to cool down with time", In




February 17

March 24

the circumstances he cannot agree to run on ENDURANCE at
the expense of other commitments. As FCO cannot fund

the ship he sees little alternative to sticking to the
decision unless Lord Carrington sees scope for an approach
to 0D for new money.

Lord Carrington replies. He does not rule out an approach
to OD for new money but wishes to wait until after the
next round of Anglo/Argentine talks at the end of February
"when we shall have a clearer picture of Argentine
intentions and of the defence implications". He will
consult Mr Nott again in due course.

Lord Carrington writes to Mr Nott urging that, in view of
the South Georgia incident ENDURANCE should "remain on
station in the area of the Islands after the rotation of
the Marine Garrison is completed at the end of the month".
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14 You asked for a note on Argentine air and naval capabilities,
particularly against two frigates and also para-dropping troops,
in April 1982. And also whether the Argentines had access to

satellite intelligence.

The Frigates

2 The Argentines had an overwhelming capability to take out two

frigates. They had three principal methods. In probable order of
priority these were:

a. Air Attack. The Argentines had about 116 tactical jet
fighter bombers all capable of sinking a frigate. They had
sufficient maritime air reconnaissance aircraft to find the
frigates. However, the Super Etendard fitted with Exocet was
probably not available until late April 1982. But it could

have used bombs. Argentine air power of course demonstrated its
effectiveness against the co-ordinated air defence capability of
the Task Force. Two frigates would have been exceedingly
vulnerable,

b. Surface Attack. The Argentines had a surface fleet of one
sarrier, one cruiser, 8 destroyers and 3 frigates. The
carrier could have deployed 8 Skyhawk attack aircraft. The
frigates would also have been very vulnerable to the long

range guns on the cruiser. And 8 of the surface combatants
were also fitted with Exocet (MM 3%8). This force would have
overwhelmed two frigates.

¢. Submarine Attack. The two Argentine S209 submarines fitted
with wire guided torpedoes would have posed a considerable
threat. They are quiet and difficult to detect. But in the
event we knew later they had problems with their fire control
systems.

Para-drop Capability

De he Argentine have one Parachute Brigade of 3,000 men. They
are an elite force better trained than the average army unit. A
total of some 700 troops could have been dropped in a single wave.

Satellite Intelligence

4, As far as we are aware the Argentines had no access to satellite
intelligence. But they would have had access to the Landsat data
available to all nations. It has little if any military
significance.

26th January 1983
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Ref. A083/0244

MR COLES

Debate on the Franks Report

We spoke about the draft opening speech
and I suggested that it might be worth expanding
the paragraph introducing the Prime Minister's
response to the Committee's observations on the
intelligence machinery to contain a warning to
the House about the sensitivity of discussing
intelligence matters, along the lines of the
draft paragraph which Mr Fall sent you on

15 December 1982.

2. This now needs revising somewhat in the
light of the extent of the Franks Committee's
disclosures and comments on intelligence

machinery matters in particular and I attach a

draft paragraph which I suggest might be added

immediately following the paragraph beginning
"Mr Speaker, these are matters which it is our

custom not to discuss ...'" on page 15.

24 January 1983




DRAFT PARAGRAPH

However, before discussing this aspect
of the Franks Report, it is my duty to
remind the House that anything which we say

on this subject is certain to be reported,

and probably given wide publicity, outside

this House and abroad. I am sure that the
House would wish to do nothing which might
make the tasks of our own security and
intelligence people harder, or those of our
opponents easier. “~I must therefore ask

hon Members to exercise great self-restraint,
and avoid any reference in their speeches to
our own operations and techniques or to

those of our closest allies.
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ARGENTINE INVASION FORCES - 2 APRIL 1982

You asked for details of the composition of the Argentine
invasion forces on 2 April 1982.

It is difficult to provide precise information for two reasons.
The first is that our information is soggygg;_gkgighy. It was clear
that Argentine forces were attacking in strength and on a gcale
which would clearly overwhelm our small Garrison, and there was no
provision at the time for a detailed scrutiny of the exact composition
and equipment of the invasion forces. Our intelligence efforts
following the invasion were of course concentrated on the Argentine
order of battle prior to our own assault, and this would of course
have reflected many movements of Argentine men and materials both
in and out of the Islands following the initial assault.

The second difficulty is that much of the information we have
been able to deduce about the composition of the invasion force
comes from covert sources about which it would be unwise to give
details in public. We would suggest therefore that the information
be given in terms of what might have been seen by the marines present
on the Island at the time of the invasion, and that the Prime Minister
might use the following form of words:

"The Argentine landing was carried out with a destroyer,
two corvettes, two transports, a landing ship and
helicopters. It is estimated that over a thousand men
were involved, equipped with tracked vehicles, mortars,
rifles and transport vehicles."

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Xx;ﬂ A Lol /
Pescic "\{9) s

D J S APPLEGATE
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PRIME MINISTER

I attach:-

(a)

9\-—«,
b iren |

a draft opening speech 7

a passage suggested by Mr. Heseltine for the wind up
speech (alternatively, it could be a conclusion

to your opening speech if Qbu decide that you want

a combative ending - but it will raise the

temperature considerably).

notes for supplementaries (you have seen most

of these before, but not the last paper on arms
sales - you may want these put into a more helpful
form. If so, perhaps you could let me know on

Monday.)

21 January, 1983.
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PRIME MINISTER

I attach:-
(a) a draft opening speech

a passage suggested by Mr. Heseltine for the wind up

speech (alternatively, it could be a conclusion

to your opening speech if you decide that you want
a combative ending - but it will raise the

temperature considerably).

notes for supplementaries (you have seen most

of these before, but not the last paper on arms
sales - you may want these put into a more helpful
form. I1f so, perhaps you could let me know on

Monday. )

21 January, 1983.
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describes
meeting itself chaired by Mr Ridley on 30 June 1981 was held in recognition of
the difficulties ahead and the conclusions of that meeting (paragraph 26 of
the Report) underlined the problems that would follow ovn of negotiations.

Civil contingency plans and

gy

Arsentine retaliatory action could be expected. In fact} of course, by the end
=3 i J P 1] y 9

of 1981 the perspective had shifted. There had been a change in the Argentine
————————

Government and there was a proposal of continued negotiations. 'On the evidence

the expectation was that the second half of 1982 would be the crucial period.
xp I




) W edlaact M,

assador in Buenos Aires described the Government's policy as Micawberism

(paragraph 104). Was this not a true indictment of the Government's position

It was the policy of this Government, as of previous Governments, to seek a

negotiated solution to the dispute on a basis acceptable to the Falkland Islanders

and to this House. The essential element was that the wishes of the Islanders

should be taken fully into account, despite the negotiating constrainmts which

this inevitably imposed. The principle that the Islanders should never be

coerced into accepting a status which was contrary to their wishes was for

N ——————
this Government a crucial point, and rightly so. Any attempt to push through
solutions over their heads would have been wrong in principle and would have

failed in practice. A leaseback concept, which appeared to offer the best

prospect of a settlement safeguarding the Islanders' vital interests,had not

proved acceptable to the Islanders or to this House. Our attempts to persuade

the Argentines to freeze the dispute, in accordance with the Islanders' wishes,

had been unsuccessful. In this situation, the right course was to keep the

negotiations going in order both to avoid the wvery difficult consequences of
their breakdown and to keep open the prospect of an evolution of both Argentine
and Islander opinion which might allow progress to be made. The mere fact of
negotiations has often led to the identification of ways forward not previously
considereds This was not Micawberism but the only practical policy given the

constraints.
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The Franks Committe

assembled and sailed,




in a submission to FCO

left 'Yno alternative war

to nrevent the dispute movin: - at ;0 more open confronation'

policy towards

i

This comment reflected the FCO
dispute and on the difficulties of avoiding a breakdoyn of

tconfrontation! was inte d to cover

4 4

the Government's view that { ituati % d need to be fully reviewed

"o

once the situation had crystallised following New Yoriz talks. As the

Report states (paragraph 26é§-no—one consulted by Lord Franks's Committee

expected there to be an Argentine invasion at the beginning of April.




ras envisaged and civil

yrepared for inclusion

to an OD memorandum. Both papers were later

g

The civil contingency paper on 24 } militery

review by the Secretary

Staff at the time of the Prime Minister's

was approved b T ith 1it l or no change to its

— - S—

ame clear that a major Task Force would be required,

detailed plans were produced with remarkable speed.

Background

The Prime Minister minuted on Buenos Aires Telegram No 60 of 3 March "we must

make contingency plans™. This was communicated to the FCO, and copied to the

e ke

MOD and Cabinet Office, in a minute dated 8 March. This minute also suggested

that the account of our contingency planning might be contained in the forthe

g OD paper on the Falkland Islands.
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arazrranh

e e

The relevant correspom
and could not haw ted th urse i In responding to
- o
Foreign Secretary's suggestion for additional expenditure, the Chief Secretary

had no objection to contingency planning for a sea service.
2 o - ==

he pointed out that he would expect thez ufficient flexibility
S % £ L

bsorb the relatively

small costs involved; so resort to the Contingency Reserve would not be

necessarye

.-

1

—-—




-(w-f\wd’-
thappt 9=, J0

ol Luvk

3
Q
S

211 Papa

Lil S

i denc

=V LW

!

ure

o . A
convingency meas

3
(Le

re

requi

detac

L




e remain
during

itain

T Ol

comment
to Br

+
U

ven

VE
Y
o
e

%
nistrat
ssistance

i

Government

o
am

A

S

President Reagan'

tters
ful £
for

e ma

ana
1S.

ar

crli

These
efforts
the

L1
u




b~
LUre 1

DNOS

iom's

Vinodno

LR |
ill LGLL Lo b lly

=

CAraramo
overnment

T

Successive

ol

e

0

e thhals]

4

£

D

i A
Wwitaaral

ons

operati

57

dua

con

M

Government

~zdom

SOoVer:

to the

sugcessive

ne

1

]

ect

nvaslol.

e 1

L
L1l

=
L =i

A
-9

full=scale

o

=2

e O(-ov(z"l..c b ~uynls

§

U—tqllc..»-d—’

Panaljp

towtd s dafpiaof of CasLle

-y

VEAR A

L~

) ok dine




served %o cast

s

incla

2
'-v*n-

+he

i@essel’““

The effect of these three different matters on the

the end of the day, matt judgement

.

been the practice of successive Governments

its merits, taking a wide range of economic, political and military

account before reaching decisions on individual cas
sales to Argeniina successive Governments have tri

between the economic benefits to be expected from defence sales
A S e e
maintain good relations with Argentina, concern over human rights
» — e ey

possibility of a direct military thr o the Falkland Islands. In

ractice

policy on arms sales to Argentina has become more restrictive over the jears,

S —

=

the

and the majority of arms sales to Argentina were agreed prior o the election of

refeal”
the Samecssadssss Government in 13732, and in recer
- ;O —

have been turned down.

initially

Similarly, it was the last Labour Government which 1/decided not to accept

—

more costly recommendations  the first Shackleton survey notably e

s |

of the airport and lengthening of the runway (see paragraph 53 of

-

Finall the present Govermment made it clear during the passage of ©
Jl =] p =

Nationality Bill (1981) that it

the

the Briti

Xingdom's relationship with the :nd that the CGovernment were

—

comm

represent any loosening of the United

R e Te
a

sh




were many elements of th isi which made up the

defence programme which attracted more stringent criticism af

The closure of and the size of the

2 -~ £ T T Al -y -
issue of HIS Indurance

It is also important to remember the facts. HMS Endurance has a limited defence

——

capability, a point well known to the Argentines, who were not inhibited from

invasion by her preseme in the South Atlantic

launching their

3 atts

ea deterred the Argentines from atta g

any more than her presence in the ar

RRS Shackleton in 1976.
e .

to the effect on the Argentine Junta, this must at the end of the day ©
hat

matter of judgement., But it would be wrong and irresponsible to suggesi Tr

the Government had any intention of giving a signal that the Falklands were

to make it clear = as we

noaAd

free for the taking, or that it neglected the need
=3 J =

did = that the garrison in the Falklands would remain and that HM Ships

from time to time wvisit the Islands.




.J.n September 1981 Lord

Governm

o & LAlil

— —

to put forward proposals of their own is not argued. Lord Carrington's reasons

L=

for his decision are set out in the Report (paragraphs 99 and 289). Leaseback

continued to be seen as the most promising basis for an eventual solution to the

dispute. But there were obvious difficulties in pursuing the leaseback concept

following Mr Ridley's consultation of Islander opinion and the reaction in thi

House to this report at the end of 1980. Attempts by successive Governments
h e

persuade the Argentines that the joint development of the economic resources

of the area was the best means of meking progress and of resolving the political
issue had been unsuccessful. The 'freeze' proposal, which the Islanders
favoured, had also been rejected. Yet the negotiations had to be maintained if
a situation causing serious difficulties for both the Islanders and the
Government were to be avoided., Lord Carrington made clear to the Argentine
Foreign Minister that no solution could be contemplated which did not have
Islander agreement. On this basis his suggestion to the Argentines that they

should advance constructive ideas of their own which might lead to progress was

a proper tactic to keep the negotiating process alive. Indeed the subsequent

Argentine proposals for broadening the scope of the negotiations away from a
narrow concentration on the sovereignty issue appeared at the end of 1981 to

offer scope for a more substantive dialogue.




0D meeting soon afterwards to

On 15 February Lord Carrington
T ——————
0D meeting in Harclk The purpose of ; norandun f

review the

T

of the lew

recommend to OD that

. + 41l

Tollowing the New York talks, it ¢

-

ment of a Negotiating Commission the lines worked out in New York

adiEm W

"

agreed, However, the unilateral tine communique of 1 March and

accompanying hostile press comment introduced a new 2

was clear that the Govermment could only continue the

to be on a basis acceptable fo the Islanders and to British public

opinion. At Lord Carrington's meeting on 5 March, it was seen 2s
-._—-—_'-"i ——
Lord Carrington's proposed message to Costa Mendez setiing out the crite
H
continuing negotiations should be amrdorsed by Island Councillors before deliver;,

R ————————————— ——

It was also Lord Carrington's view that OD consideration of the wider implications

—

43

would be better focussed once the Arg entine response had been received and ti

neg

prospect for continuing negotistions was clear. The draft message

Governor on 3 March and it was not until 16 March that Councillors
a1
.F ﬁ v "
to meet and endorse he text, Arrangements were accordingly made to despa
— e, “
the message to Costa Mendez but, before it could issue, the Davidoff landi
W
intervened, Meanwhile, the question of political and financial =

#
carrying forward civil contingency plann




negotiations
Governmen As specifi in the Report, Lord Carrington

reported regularly to me and to our Defence Committee colleagues. Discussions
= [ e | cmm—
in Cabinet and Cabinet Committees are primarily for the purpose of reviewing
e T

olicy, taking fresh decisions, or resolving disagreements which cannot be
H o ] =) =}

settled in correspondence. The execution of agreed policy lies properly in
the hands of the responsible Ministers. Up to the New York talks at the end
of February 1982 the responsible Minister, Lord Carrington, saw no c

a reconsideration of agreed Govermment policy. As the Committee

147), after the New York talks Lord Carrington did in fact commission a review

of the situation and a paper to be discussed in the Defence

Committee when an Argentine response had been received to the message urging

the Argentines to put the negotiations back on the rails. In the event this

was overtaken by the South Georgia incident and the developing crisis (see

commentary on paragraph 147).
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These general criticisms involve a strong element of hindsight.

gy

invasion of 2 April could have been foreseen.

the FCO view of the dispute in early ‘1982 was reasonable

o

of all the circum the tin he importance for Argentine of

slands? .150th Anniversary in early 19383 w fully understood. INor wa
v If

— ; i = 4 ; e e
7 a xnowlege of previous periods of tension fof which

]

neither Ministers nor officials had direct and personal experienof]: and there

is nothing in the papers to suggest that it was. Assessments were made eniirely

1

on the basis of the current evidence. The view that, following a breakdown of

negotiations, Argentina was likely to exert economic and digomafic pressures

before considering military action was based not only on a judgement of what

own best interests: but on the corrobvoratory evidence of
was in Argentina's/intelligence and of more overt insights into Argentine

intentions., There is no evidence from either before or after the invasion to
suggest that the assessments made in early- 1982 represented a misreading of the

situation at the time., What upset the judgement was the way the South Georgia

6~¢

incident developed, which = as the Report makes clear = could not have been

=,

foreseen.
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Althouzh

A
arch,

to conside

consi

(paragraph 3

il

The Report concludes that invasion of 2 April could not have been foresee
that the decision to invade was not taken until very late: and that the Davidoff
landing was not contrived to create a major incident. The Report also relates

the information available in early March on Argentine intentions: that,

the increasing Argentine impatience, direct pressures would follow, not precede,

a breakdown of negotiations: and that, while the possible need for military
action late in the year was under consideration, there was no consensus within
the Junta on the use of force, The Report also confirms that FCO officials

recognised the seriousness of the situation in early March following the

New York talks: and had, in consequence, brought the question of possible naval

deployment to Ministers' attention.

What we have to ask ourselves is whether it would have been reasonable in the

circumstances obtaining in early March to send a deterrent force. Surely note.

[—

The situation was not tense enough. The cost and penalties would have been

great: and how long would a force have had to be kept there?




.,tween December and March : se contact

the Joint Intellig
assessments T
revision.

to the New

background had changed witl
#

the conclusions of the 1981

A

remained substanti r the san It was however ag

should be updated f wing the New York talks;

paper was put in hand in early I

criterion was the i of a revised

factor in considering broad policy on the

been envisaged with the July 1981 paper) as most effectively associated wi

the next meeting of 0D, which was expected to take place in March., A
———— e

factor in completing the revised version undertaken in March was that

fully valid, it had to take account of the Argentine response to Lord

proposal and thus of the prospect for continuing negotiations.
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fresh

ittee. They have also expressed the conclusion

that this decision was ™not ... unreasonable™ in the light of the information
. s,

available at the time.

Substantive threat assessmenis is kind remain valid until they are superseded.

The key judgements in the assessm of July 1981 were that Argentina continued
— —_.‘_-_’
to prefer to achieve its objective of extending its sovereigity over the

Falkland Tslands by peaceful means; and that if Argentina were to conclude

that there was no hope of a peaceful transfer of sovereignty,there would be

H
high risk of its resorting to more forcible measures, and that it might act

enm— .. T

——
swiftly and without warning. No information from either open or secret sources

which was received be 1981 and late March 1982 suggested that Argentina

(=]

had decided to abandon the road of negotiations for that of invasion, as the

Committee themselves have concluded. Indeed, again as the Committee themselves

report, Argentina decided only at a very late sita to invade, and then for
D ] (=] o ]

reasons which had nothing directly to do with the negotiations, which were

still in being. (Report, paragraphs 266, 294, 312, 328), Nevertheless, with

— <

hindsight there would have been advantage in revising the assessment of July

1981 early in 1982, after Galtieri had come to power, even if, as would almost
——
ﬁ
certainly have been the case,it had reached conclusions which were ™not

-—

significantly different" (R

eport, paragraphs 315 and 316) from the earlier

- —
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Organisation™:

The assessments staff were kept fully informed by ign and Commonwealth

ffice of the reporting by the British Embassy in B Aj the Argentine

press campaign, and they discussed with FCO officials the significance of this
e

campaign and its relationship to similar campaigns in earlier jears. In doing

hey also took into account the intelligence reports on the background to the

press campaign. The Committee have summarised the main themes of this campaign

(Report, paragraphs 129-132). The message it appeared to convey was that

henceforth Argentina would expect progress in negotiations according to a sirict

=]

timetable, and that if this was not acceptable to Britain zlternative courses,
———— e e g,
including diplomatic and economic pressures but not excluding military action,
—— —————y
— e em——— T el
would be contemplated. This was in line with the indications from other sources

of the mood at that time in the Argentine Government, not least in suggesting
that the end of the negotiating road had not yet been reached, though it was
closer than before. The press campaign itself gave no more hint than any other
piece of information of an intention to invade the Falkland Islands without
waiting for an answer from HM Government on the proposal to open talks which

had been discussed in New York at the end of February.

The Joint Intelligence Organisation paid close attention to all the material it

on the Argentine response to the actions of the 3ritish Govermment, voth
f - 1
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Q0 Dassl

reviewed'", notablvy in

information other

Intelligence Committee is char
and present suct
tments ... Or
deem necessary™. - ments machi 7 works under
Committee., e Joint Intelligence Organisation depends
Departments tasking it, and making full use of its resources.
evidence began to suggest that there was a threat of invasion (and the Committee

oo™

have concluded that there was no reason to believe before 31 March that an

invasion was imminent) (Report, paragraph 261),the agssessments machinery responded

both quickly and critically and continued to do so throughout the crisis.
Paragraph 307 lists the occasions between July 1981 and March 1982 when consid-—

eration was given to the need to update the July 1981 assessment.

The relationship of the Joint Intelligence Committee to the Cabinet and to
Government Departments was a matter which was already under consideration before
Lord Pranks and his Committee made their Report. It is clearly important
that there should be available to the Government a source of advice on developing
external threats to British interests which has access to information from all
sources, including in igence, which is independent of the policy
reocc 1ons 1Cl artments, and whi g to identify

T consideration. he role given to
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to achieve this.

in the composition and chairmanship

practice

the Cabinet and with my coﬁcurrence. Although the

d Commonwealth Office official concerned is not engaged full time in
the chairmmanship of the Joint Int igence Committee, he nevertheless fulfils
that role independently of his Foreign and Commonwealth Office responsibilities,
and repo in that ity to the Secretary of the Cabinet and myself,

Consideration o siven to how best to ensure that the Joint Intelligence
=2 [==]

Orgznisation receives z2ll the information ot from secret sources which

it needs if it is to carry out properly the responsibilities laid on 1it.




Prior to Davidoff's visit South Georgia in December 1921, the Governor was
informed by the Embassy in i as soon as they themselves received
notification. Details of the proposed visit were also passed to the Governor
from Salvesens both directly and via the Foreign and Commonwealth Office.

"

Following the December episode, the Embassy sought to make contact with Davidoff

1

but were told by his office that he was away (this was in the Argentine summer

holidayv season). The Embassy eventually succeeded in contacting Davidoff on
o {=]

22 February and a full discussion with him of the ef—tke circumstances of his

ﬂ

December visit and of his proposed further visit in March took place on the
&

following day. He claimed to be unaware of the problems caused by him in
O s Tl

December and said that, as he had only been on Leith for four hours, he had
— A —

not thought it necessary to seek formal authorisation at Grytviken. Davidoff

e

was again reminded of the requirement to comply with the appropriate immigration

formalities. The Governor was informed and both he and the Base Commander at
Grytviken were also informed when Davidoff notified the Embassy of his departure

in March.

There was a full exchange of information between the Embassy, the FCO, the
Governor and the Base Commander at Grytviken on Davidoff's intended movements

in both December and March. The Embassy had sought to make contact with Davidoff
following his December visit and eventually did so. Davidoff appeared to
understand the need to observe the necessary formalities and to be ready to
comply with them, His contract was legally valid and he could not have been
prevented from seeking - 11 if H&'s interest lay in ensuring that it

carrisd out properly and with the minimum fuss. The Government and the Base
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OTHER. WANIRICS

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS IN THE TWENTIETH CENTURY: MAJOR
EP1ISODES AND NOTES ON A NUMBER OF ENQUIRIES

2 _
10 The Franks Committee is unusual in being composed
entirely of Privy Counsgllors. In the main committees
of Privy Counsellors have been appointed to look into
questions of procedure or principles rather than particular
incidents. Two fairly recent examples are the Radcliffe
committee on ministerial memoirs which followed the
publication of the. Crossman diaries, (Lord Franks was a
member ) and the Houghton committee on Cabinet document
security. ' There does not appear to be any Privy Counsellor
enquiry parallel with the present Franks Committee.

2. During the present century it has not generally been .
the practice for the Government to appoint public enquiries,
into miljtary campaigns or diplogatic incidents. Domestic »
and colonial rather than international affairs have been

the subject of major investigation during the past 80 years
and only the following eight enquiries can be considered as
relating to major episodes in our international relations.

A, SOUTH AFRICAN WAR, REPORT 1903

By a Royal Warrant of September 1902 a Commission
was appointed to 'inguire into the military preparations
and other matters connected with the War in South
Africa'. The Commissioners seem to have been in some
doubt as to the main purpose of the inquiry but decided
that it was to discover inefficiency or defects in the
administration of the Army and to indicate their causes
wherever possible. The Commission heard evidence from
114 witnesses and the Minutes of Evidence, together with
some of the more important documents submitted, were
published.

The Commission's report was critical of defects in
government organisation which lead to our military
unpreparedness for war in South Africa, and the fact that
there was no preparation for utilising the reserves of
military strength in the United Kingdom, colonies and
dependencies. The structure of the War Office and its
Intelligence Department were also found to be defective.

B DARDANELLES COMMISSION, REPORT 1917

A Special Commissions (Dardanelles and Mesopotamia)
Act was passed in 1916 which provided for the appointment
of a Commission to be appointed 'for the purpose of
inquiring into the origin, inception and conduct of
operations of war in the Dardanelles and Gallipoli,

/including




including supply of drafts, reinforcements, ammunition
and equipment to the troops and Fleet, the provision
for the sick and wounded, and’the responsibility of
those departments of Government whose duty it has been
to minister to the wants of the forces employed in that
theatre of war'. The Commission took evidence in
secret session from 26 witnesses including the Prime
Minister, Cabinet Ministers and military and naval
commanders and had access to papers of the Cabinet and
War Council.

The Commission found that it had been a mistake to
confine the first attack to a naval bombardment rather
than an amphibious attack on the Gallipoli Peninsula
and were critical of the Prime Minister, the First Sea
Lord and the members of the War Council for coming to
decisions without much fuller investigations being made.

DS MESPOTAMIA COMMISSION, REPORT 1917

Under the provisions of the Special Commission
(Dardanelles and Mesopotamia) Act of 1916 a second
Commission was appointed with similar terms of reference
to inquire into the war in Mesopotamia. The Commission
held 60 meetings and interviewed over 100 witnesses
including the Secretary of State for India and the
Viceroy. They obtained evidence on oath, enforced the
attendance of witnesses and examined all official
documents relevant to their inquiry.

The Commission reported that the expedition to
Mesopotamia was a justifiable military enterprise but
was administratively mishandled by the India Office and
the Indian Government. Individual officers, government
officials and ministers were criticised for their part
in this military misadventure and for the inadequacies
of equipment, transport and medical provision.

D. DISTURBANCES IN THE PUNJAB, REPORT 1920

In October 1919 a Committee was appointed by the
Government of India to 'investigate the recent disturbances
in Bombay, Delhi and the Punjab, their causes, and the
measures taken to cope with them', with Lord Hunter as
president. The Committee heard evidence at Delhi, Lahore,
Ahmedabad and Bombay and all but four of the witnesses
were heard in public. Some of the witnesses were
represented by counsel who were permitted to cross-examine

/witnesses




witnesses put forward by the authorities and call
witnesses of their own. In itg report the Committee
was highly critical of General Dyer on whose orders
troops opened fire at Amritsar on 13 April 1919,
killing at least 379 people.

E. PALESTINE ROYAL COMMISSION, REPORT 1937

The Commission was appointed on August 1936 to
ascertain the underlying causes of the disturbances
which broke out in Palestine in the middle of April,
to enquire into the implementation of the Mandate in
Palestine in relation to Britain's obligations towards
the Jews and the Arabs respectively and ascertain
whether either had any legitimate grievance. The
Commission took evidence in Jerusalem and heard 60
witnesses in public and a further 53 in camera. It was
decided not to admit counsel. A further 10 witnesses
were examined when the Commission returned to London.
As the Commission had been directed to establish the
underlying causes of the disturbances and not to
apportion blame its recommendations were mainly concerned
with improvements in the machinery of government in
Palestine. It also made detailed proposals for a lasting
settlement in Palestine.

} 3 CYPRUS SELECT COMMITTEE, REPORT 1976

A Select Committee of the House of Commons was
appointed in August 1975 to consider the situation in the
Republic of Cyprus with particular reference to the
current position of United Kingdom residents there. The
Committee took evidence in London from Ministers and
officials, visited Cyprus and Greece for discussions with
members of the respective governments, but were unable to
produce their report before the end of the Parliamentary
Session. The Committee was re-established in January 1976
and heard further evidence in London. Their Report,
published in April 1976 is however largely based on
information obtained during the visit to Cyprus and Greece
in September 1975. 1In the view of the Committee Britain
had a legal right, a moral obligation and the military
capacity to intervene in Cyprus at the time of the Turkish
invasion during July and August 1974, but did not
intervene for reasons which the Government refused to give.
The Committee also found that the decision by the Foreign
Secretary to move Turkish Cypriot refugees from the
Sovereign Base Area was an error of judgment and that the
British Government had failed to cope adequately with the
problem of Cypriot refugees coming to the United Kingdom
in 1974.

/G. BINGHAM




BINGHAM REPORT, 1978

Mr T H Bingham, QC and Mr S M Gray, FCA were
appointed in May and July 1977 respectively by
Dr David Owen, then Foreign Secretary, to conduct
an investigation to establish the facts concerning
operations whereby supplies of petroleum reached
Rhodesia since 17 December 1965; to establish the
extent to which persons and companies within the
scope of the Sanctions Orders have played any part
in these operations; and to obtain evidence of evasion
of the Sanctions Orders. The investigation heard oral
evidence from 40 witnesses and had access to a large
volume of government papers. These included a small
number of Cabinet Committee papers for the years 1966-
1968 which were passed inadvertently to Mr Bingham.
Those who were the subject of criticism in the draft
report were given the opportunity to challenge
criticisms and rebut adverse findings of fact.

The report found that BP and Shell subsidiaries
had effectively supplied oil to Rhodesia for most of
the period of sanctions. The British Government were
content to be able to say that no oil was being sent
by British owned companies to Rhodesia, an assurance
that was repeated after it had ceased to be true. On
15 December 1978 the Prime Minister announced that
subject to the approval of both Houses after the
Christmas recess a commission of enquiry composed of
MPs or Peers, with a Lord of Appeal as Chairman, would
be set up to consider, following the report of the
Bingham inquiry, the part played by those concerned in
the development and application of o0il sanctions
against Rhodesia with a view to determining whether
Parliament or Ministers were misled, intentionally or
otherwise, and to report. The commission would have
access to Cabinet and other official papers if the
former Prime Ministers concerned agreed. It would sit
in private, but its report would be published. 1In the
event although the proposal to set up a joint commission
was approved by the House of Commons early in 1979 it
was rejected by the House of Lords on 9 February and
was never appointed.

H. CROWN AGENTS TRIBUNAL, REPORT 1982

The Tribunal to inquire into certain issues arising
out of the operations of the Crown Agents as financiers
on own account in the years 1967-74, was appointed by
Mr Merlyn Rees, then Home Secretary, in March 1978 and

/reported




3.

reported in March 1982 (HC 364 of 1981/82). The members
of the Tribunal heard oral testimony for 260 days from

98 witnesses and accepted writtey evidence from a further
8 witnesses. Legal representation of those called as
witnesses was permitted with discretion and 27 parties
were so represented. Before being called to give
evidence each witness was sent a list of questions likely
to arise which might result in criticism of his conduct.

The Tribunal had access to all relevant departmental
files but not, so far as is known, to Cabinet papers. Its
report was highly critical of the Crown Agents staff but
concluded that the Ministry of Overseas Development, the
Treasury and the Bank of England were also culpable.

An earlier Committee of Inquiry was appointed by the
Minister of Overseas Development in® April 1975 to inquire
into the cirumstances which led to the Crown Agents
requesting financial assistance from the Government in
1974. The Committee took evidence from 46 witnesses but
had no authority to demand information, whether documentary
or oral, from anyone. The report was intended to establish
what the Crown Agents had, or had not, done, and did not
attempt to apportion blame.

Episodes in British interpgtional relations in the present

century which were not subsequently subjected to public nequiry

include:

a. The Chanak crisis, 1922, which led to the fall of
Lloyd George's government.

o)t The Zinoviev letter, 1924, which contributed to the
fall of the first Labour government.

s Munich, 1938.
d. Fall of Singapore, 1942,

e. End of the mandate on Palestine, 1947/48.

—

c 4 Nationalisation of British oil interests in Iran 1951/53.
g. Suez 1956 (apart from an investigation by Sir Edwin
Herberf into the number of Egyptian casualties and the
extent of physical damage in Port Said).
h. Britain's failure to join the EEC in 1963.
Rhodesia's Unilateral Declaration of Independence, 1965.
— e

The collapse of the Shah's regime in Iran. 1978/79.

/4. It




4., It may also be of interest to refer briefly to some
other enquiries which, though not in the field of
international relations, have all bsen concerned with the
actions and responsibilities of ministers and officials.

a. LYNSKEY TRIBUNAL

Established in October 1948 to inquire into
allegations reflecting on the official conduct of
Ministers of the Crown and other public servants.

58 witnesses gave evidence and were allowed to be
represented by counsel, and were themselves cross
examined by the Attorney General or one of the Counsel
appearing with him. The report, while rejecting as
baseless rumours of the payment of large sums of money
to Ministers or public servants, found there was
Justification for some of the allegations against

Mr John Belcher, Parliamentary Secretary to the Board
of Trade, and Mr George Gibson, Chairman of the North
Western Electricity Board and a director of the Bank
of England.

B CRICHEL DOWN

In November 1953 Andrew Clark QC was appointed by
the Minister of Agriculture, Sir Thomas Dugdale, to
enquire into the disposal of land at Crichel Down.

Mr Clark heard oral evidence of 28 witnesses and
examined in detail all relevant departmental
correspondence and minutes. In his report various

civil servants were severely censured for a variety of
errors and improprieties. They had displayed unjust-
ifiable hostility to the heir of one of the previous
owners of the land at Crichel Down and had deliberately
sought to deceive the Minister as to the financial
prospects of the scheme on which they proposed to embark.
During the course of a debate on the Crichel Down report
on 20 July 1954 Sir Thomas Dugdale announced his
resignation.

s PROFUMO ENQUIRY

In June 1963 Lord Denning was appointed by the Prime
Minister to examine the operation of the Security Service
and the adequacy of their cooperation with the police in
matters of security in the light of the circumstances
leading to the resignation of the former Secretary of
State for War, Mr J D Profumo. Lord Denning interviewed
160 witnesses in secret including the Prime Minister,

8 Cabinet Ministers, 7 other Ministers, 20 Members of the
Houses of Parliament and numerous civil servants.

/Counsel




SU@MARINE ?

FRANKS

A submarine should have been sent earlier. If a warning

had been conveyed by the Americans to Argentina that a submarine

was in position and would be used if the invasion fleet did not

turn back, the invasion would not have happened. (Owen/Healey on

BBC TV, 18 January ).

1) Pure hindsight to say should have sent a submarine on 3 March.

No evidence of military threat. Situation quite different from 1977.

2) After Davidoff landing, object was to solve by negotiation.
If news of a submarine had leaked then (and it did leak when we
sent one later) that objective would have beeﬁ‘prejudiced.

¥

3:) It would not have deterred the Argentines anyway. They could

simply have landed paratroops or used some other method proof

against submarines.

4) All the military advice would have been that the submarine
could not have been sent alone - must be accompanied by surface
ship or ships. Thus visible and could have provoked what trying

to prevent.

5) Some Members opposite criticised sinking of Belgrano in the
middle of actual hostilities. What would they have said if.we had

sunk a ship before hostilities in order to deter an invasion?

6) What rules of engagement would have been given to the submarine?
Anyone who knows the realities knows that you cannot be in constant
contact with a submarine. No government would have given it

carte blanche to fire in advance of hostilities. And you need to

know which ship will threaten it - that information was not available

until the end of March.

7 The Franks Committee did their best to discount hindsight.

I wish others would make an effort to do the same.




ENDURANCE

The decision to take Endurance out of service sent the wrong

signal to Argentina

If so, the signal had been given long before.
The 1974 Defence Review included a decision to
take her out of service (though, following the
Shackleton incident in 1975 Mr. Roy Mason agreed
to one further deployment (see paragraph 44 of

Franks) ).

Why single out Endurance?

Paragraph 278 contains a number of other ''signals".
And paragraph 279 refers in particular '"to the
weakness of the response to the establishment of

an Argentine presence on Southern Thule',.

Don't forget that Endurance was there when they

invaded.

Remember Franks' conclusion: '"There is no
reasonable basis for any suggestion .... that
the invasion would have been prevented if the

Government had acted in the ways indicated in

our report."
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SALE OF GERMAN FRIGATES TO ARGENTINA

DELIVERY OF FIRST FRIGATE

BRITISH EQUIPMENT IN THIS SHIP

AUGUST 1982 DECISION TO APPROVE
DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT FOR THE
THIRD AND FOURTH FRIGATES

The Government naturally regret

that the German Government have
allowed delivery of the first of
these frigates at a time when
Argentina has still not made any
satisfactory renunciation of the use
of force in relation to the
Falklands. We have made our views
clear to the Germans on a number of
occasions ;n the course of the close
consultations that have naturally
taken place between us on this
question since the Falklands conflict
began., But it is for each country
to decide on its own policy on

arms sales,

All items of British manufactured

equipment ordered for this ship were

delivered to the shipbuilders prior

to April 1982,

I refer to my answer to the hon
Member for West Lothian on
29 November 1982, (Official Report

cols 18-19 - copy attached,)
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_cots 1819, Mondouy 2o mvmb@;*_\qt‘_&?__'_

Argentina {Arms) Mt %_._ 4

. Mr. 'Dal_y ell asked the Prime Minisier what mj'ormauon 3
sbe bas as 10 resumed supplies of arnms by the Govcmm::nt
of France 10 Argentina.

The Prime Minister: The French Government have
resumed the supply 1o Arsgeptina of cenain arms and
cquipment in fulfilment of existing contracts previously
subject 10 their embargo on arms sales 10 that country. We - °
have made our views about this very c]:ar 10 lhc French -3

. Government. —~ o vy

Mr. Dalyell asked tbe Prime” Mm.zsl:r whclhcr lhc-——
- . supply of:..(a) radar copuol equipment- by British —
. Acrospace,-(b) Olympus gas turbioes by Rolls-Royce and =
" (c) clecuonic propulsion contrdt. sysiems:by Hawker--
Siddeley Dypamic Engineering and Bitish Acms;)au: 1027
Blohm 2nd Voss of Hamburg for installation in the two .=~
guided missile-desuoyers being built by it-for A:gcnpnn o
was approved by Her'Majesty’s Government, in view of ~
the contipuation ©f a formal siate of bostilitics bcrwccu the —
United Kingdom and ATgentina. e

ThePrime Minister: I assume that the question mfm e

10 the Jour frigates being-built by Blohm and Voss Icu'—ﬂ ;
Argeptima.-Approval for the jupp]y of equipment by - ¢

British manufacrun:rs ~was- given ‘before—contracts weresss -

signed in 1980.-Delivery of the Olympus pas mr’m.ncsand‘ =0

their conto) eguipment for 1he first-two frigatés badbeen:=s
completed before the invasion of the FalJdabd Islands. An =

o op all further deliverics was then” mposod bu.t i

IbJs cmbargo was lified a1 be €nd of ‘August-sa:. — J-.i. e

l No radar-control equipment has been wpphnd-o.rbc.cn Ao = - TE IR

contracied for Supply for these’ fngau:s ; Videm
Mr.-Dalyell asked the P‘nmn Minister Jsbc—js satished == .

that . Westland -Lynx belicopters manufactured --in ~ :“:=" :
United Kingdom'are pot beiog supplied fo A.rgcunn.a while "=

2 formal -state of bostilities-persists.- =
The Prime Minister: Yes.~ R

Mr. Dalyell asked the Pfime Minjster what was the size—-~
of the Uniied Kingdom-Joan 10 Argeptina1o assist ip the="
purchase_of two.destoyers 10 be buill in 2 West German ™
yard; and bow much is still outstanding.
—  The Prime Minister: We have.-no h"‘-’wlcdgc ofau 4

-United Kipgd A
om -Joan-1o Argr.nlma in respect of the =--

purchase of desoyers budi in-the Federal Republic of e

Germany. - :

_r" o







PRIME MINISTER'S SPEECH OPENING THE DEBATE ON THE FRANKS REPORT

= Origins of the Review Committee
(paragraphs 1=T)
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IRAFT

PART 1: ORIGINS OF THE REVIEW COMMITTEE

1« It was on 8 April 1982, just six days after the unprovoked act

of Argentine aggression, that I stated in reply to the Rt Hon Member

for Orkney and Shetland (Mr J Grimond) that a review should be held

of the way in which the Government Departments concerned had discharged

&
their responsibilities in the period leading up(the Argentine invasion

(Hansard, Col 416, 8 April 1982).

2. During the following three months, the Government's energies were
directed towards reversing the illegal Argentine seizure of the Islands,
initially by diplomatic methods but'when that failed, by military

means. Once that had been accomplished, consultations were set in hand
with the Leader of the Opposition and of other Opposition parties

about the nature and scope of the proposed Falkland Islands Review.
Consultations were completed by 6 July 1982 when, in a written answer
to a Parliamentary Question’I was able to announce the appointment of

a Committee of Privy Counsellors, under the chairmanship of Lord Franks,

with the following terms of reference:




"To review the way in which the responsibilities of Government in
relation to the Falkland Islands and their Dependencies were
discharged in the period leading up to the Argentine invasion of
the Falkland Islands on 2 April 1982, taking account of all such
factors in previous years as are relevant; and to report®,

(Hansard, Col 51, 6 July 1982).

The same day I announced the names of the other members of the

Committee (Hansard, Col 52, 6 July 1982).

3¢ On 8 July, the House of Commons debated and approved the Government's
decision to set up the Falkland Islands Review. Introducing that

debate, I explained why the Government had decided to appoint a
Committee of six Privy Counsellors to conduct the Review and to give

it the terms of reference which I have just mentioned. I should like

to recall the salient points of my statement.

4. On the nature of the Review, I said that the over-riding consid-

erations were that it should be independent, that it should command




confidence’that its members should have access to all relevant papers
and persons and that it should complete its work speedily. Those

four considerations, taken together, pointed naturally to a Committee
of Privy Counsellors since with this form of inquiry, compared to
others, there need be no reservations about providing it with all the
relevant evidence — much of it highly sensitive =~ subject to safeguards

upon its use and publication.

5 I recalled that there were several precedents for a Government
setting up a Committee of Privy Counsellors in this way and cited the

Committee established in November 1955 to examine security procedures

in public services as a result of the defection of Burgess and Maclean.

I explained that, in the case of the Falkland Islands Review, it would

be necessary to take steps to protect information made available to

it whose disclosure would be prejudicial to national security or

damaging to the international relations of the United Kingdom. While

retaining the Government's right to delete such material from the

Committee's report, I nevertheless gave the House three assurances:




first, that no deletions would be made save strictly on the grounds

of protecting international security or intermational relations.

Second, that Ministers would consider any proposed deletions

individually and critically and accept such proposals only on the

grounds I have specified. Third, that the Chairman of the Committee

would be consulted if any deletions had ‘to be proposeds I stressed

that it was the Government's aim to present to Parliament the report

of the Committee in full,

6s I then dealt.with the scope of the review, explaining that
geographically it would include the Dependencies = ie South Georgia

and the South Sandwich Islands; and that, in order to have a fair
perspective on the events leading up to the Argentine invasion, the
Committee's terms of reference empowered it to take account of the
negotiations, actions, intelligence and other assessments over previous
years. For this purpose, the Committee would have access to any
relevant documents of previous Administrations. Following consultations
with previous Prime Ministers (Mr MacMillan, Lord Home, Mr Wilson,

Mr Heath and Mr Callaghan), it was agreed that the Committee should

¥




have such access, subject to certain conventions, consistent with
what has been done in the past. Amongst these was the rule that no
member of the present Government could or would see any documents

of any previous Administration unless he or she was a member of such
an Administration or was entitled for that reason to see those papers.
Te Fina.ll;r, I said that while the Committee must be given the time

it needed to carry out its work thoroughly, the review also needed

to be completed as quickly as possible, I therefore expressed the

hope that it could complete its task within six months.




PART II: PROCEEDINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

8« No-one could question the speed and thoroughness with which

the Committee has fulfilled its remit. Inaperiod of six months,

it not only assimilated the substantial body of papers made available
to it, but held 42 meetings and, in 39 sessions of oral evidence,
interviewed the present and former Ministers and officials principally

concerned, Members of both Houses of Parliament, and others,

9. The introduction to the Report makes it clear that the Committee

received all the papers relevant to its review, including all relevant

Cabinet and Cabinet Committee papers and a comprehensive collection

of reports from the intelligence agencies. The Committee itself

acknowledges that any files it wished to see were freely available to

it and that all its requests for additional papers and information

were met,

10, I can also assure the House that all the conventions that I

described in my speech on 8 July have been observed. In particular,




neither I nor any other member of the present Government has seen

any documents of a previous Administration other than those we are

entitled to see, All the original documents made available to the

Committee have been returned to the Departments concerned; and all

copies made for the use of members of the Committee have been destroyed.

11« I can also assure the House that the procedure which I explained
the Government would follow in publishing the report has been exactly
and scrupulously followed. The only ground on which amendments have been
made is to protect national security. As I informed the House on
18 January, all these amendments have been agreed with the Rt Hon and
noble Lord, Lord Franks., To repeat what I said on that occasion,
Lord Franks has authorised me to say that he agrees that:
(a) all the references to intelligence reports included
in the Committee's report as submitted have been
retained in the report as present to Parliament, most

of them without amendment;




none of the amendments that have been made alters the
sense, subdance or emphasis of the reference to the
intelligence reporﬁ concerned, or removes anything of
significance to the Committee's account of the matters

referred to it or to its findings and conclusions;

apart from those agreed amendments, no other deletions or

amendments have been made to the Committee's report as

submitted.




PART III: THE COMMITTEE'S REPORT

12¢ I turn now to the Report itself which I presented to Parliament

in a brief statement on 18 January.

13« It consists of four chapters, The first three describe, in

progressively greater detail, the development of the dispute with

Argentina over the Falkland Islands from 1965 to the invasion on

2 April 1982,

14« The account starts with the steps taken by the Argentine

Government in 1965 to bring the dispute to international attention

at the United Nations. It describes the negotiations in which

successive Governments participated and the various attempts made

to reach a settlement that included resolution of the sovereignty

issue. This part of the report deals in some detail with the events

of 1976 and 1977, a previous period of tension in the dispute. As

the report points out, parallels have been drawn between this period

and the period leading up to the invasion.




15« The report gives an account of the naval deployments made by the
previous Government, Of these, the deployment to the area in
November 1977 of a nuclear-powered submarine and two frigates has
attracted particular attention since the Rt Hon Gentleman, the

Shr ATy, bt+"-'
Member for Cardiff, South East, made its existence known av—the—time-
©of-the invasion, The Committee records that it found no evidence that

the Argentine Government ever came to know of the existence of this

deployment.

16. The report also makes clear that leaseback was seen by the previous
Government as ultimately the most likely means of achieving an
agreed solution of the dispute, although they did not at that stage

propose it to the Argentines.

17« The second chapter of the report describes the way in which

pélicy developed from the time the Government took office in May 1979.

It outlines the consideration given to the issue by Ministers, which




led to a decision to seek a solution based on leaseback, on which

Mr Ridley was authorised to sound out Islander opinion when he

visited the Islands in November 1980, It refers to the hostile
reception he received in this House on his return from the Islands

and to the review of policy undertaken in the Foreign and Commonwealth

Office in the summer of 1981. It describes the subsequent action

v
"

taken by the Rt Hon and noble Lord, Lord Carrington, the diplomatic
exchanges with Argentina that followed, notably the last round of
formal negotiations between the two Governments in New York at the

end of February 1982, and the events that followed them.

18, The third chapter sets out in detail the events of the fortnight
leading up to the invasion, from the landing on South Georgia on

19 March. This account is particularly relevant to an understanding
of when information reached Ministers indicating that an invasion.

was likely to take place, and to the Committee's judgement whether the

invasion vould have been foreseen. On this matter, I would also




draw the House's attention to Annex A, which deals with several

misleading assertions that have been made. In commenting on the

third of these assertions, the Committee states categorically that

L no communication was sent from Buenos Aires to London on or around

24 March warning that an invasion was imminent.

19. Chapter 4 deals with the Government.'s discﬁarge of their respons-—
ibilitiesy, I shall come later to the Committee's conclusions on the

central issues in its report.




PART IV: THE COMMITTEE'S COMMENTS ON DEVELOPMENTS FROM 1965
TO MAY 1979

20. I should like first to mention the issues that the Committee
identifies from its study of the whole period as impoftant for an

understanding of more recent events. The report points out that

over this period the main features of the dispute remained constant.

\.(L.}I'Lbydc-.m.d wrdd ke
The Argentines were committad.tc{jhe 'recovery'! of the Islands;

the Islanders bonsistently resisted proposals for constitutional

&
A

change involving any form of transfer of sovereigniy; while
successive British Governments sought a negotiated settlement and
were prepared to agree to one involving some form of sovereignty
transfer, provided that it was acceptable to Parliament and the

Islanders.

21s At the same time the report identifies developments in British
policy under successive Governments that may have led Argentina to
conclude that Britain's commitment to the defence of the Falkland
Islands and to its sovereignty over them was diminishing. These

included the maintenance by all Governments of only a token military




presence in the area; the previous Government's response to the

establishment in 1976 of an Argentine presence on Southern Thulej;
and the decision not to implement some of the recommendations of

Lord Shackleton's 1976 report.
22, The cumulative result of these developments was, as the Report
makes clear, a gradual narrowing of the negotiating options. What
we are concerned with is a process which began in 1966 when the Labour
Government decided to abandon the position that British sovereignty
b7
over the Falkland Islands was not negotiable. In March 19%6 they formally

stated to Argentina that they would be prepared to cede sovereignty over

the Islands under certain conditions. As the House knows, there followed

a period of 15 years of negotiations. When this Government took office

in May 1979, 12 of those years had passed and with the benefit of
hindsight it is clear that we were approaching the end of a process:

the resources of diplomacy were close to exhaustion. That was not however
apparent at the time. Nor was it expected that the crunch when it cane,

rwﬁm?w M Cesda
wouldi?ake the form of -dinsei—iAnpentine aggression.




PART V: THE COMMITTEE'S COMMENTS ON THE WAY THE GOVERNMENT
DISCHARGED ITS RESPONSIBILITIES

23e¢ I would now like to deal with the comments in chapter 4 of

the Report on the way in which the Government discharged their

responsibilities which is based on the detailed description in

chapters 2 and 3 of the events leading up to the invasion,

jﬁ&aw on the recension prepared by the Goodall Group,

in particular:

No immediate response to Prime Minister's request of
3 March 1982 for contingency planning (paragraphs 152
and 303).

Policies casting doubt on British commitment to the
Islands (continued arms sales to Argentina, 1976
Shackleton survey and British Nationality Act (1981))
(paragraph 280).

HMS Endurance (paragraph 288).

Lord Carrington allowed the initiative to pass to
Argentina (paragraph 290).

No Cabinet or OD discussion between January 1981 and
25 March 1982 (paragraphs 231=292).

Misjudgement of Argentine intentions by the Foreign
and Commonwealth Office (paragraph 296).

Failure of Foreign and Commonwealth Office officials to
press for action (paragraphs 300, 302 and 330).

SSN should have been sent earlier (paragraph 332).

Prime Minister not clear enough over meeting force with
force (paragraph 333)._;7




PART VI: THE COMMITTEE'S SUGGESTIONS ON THE INTELLIGENCE
ORGANISATION

Zfbonsideration is still being given to what the Prime Minister

should say about the changes being made to the Intelligence
organisation, partly in response to the Franks Committee's
comments. 3ir Robert Armstrong will be minuting some suggestions
shortly. IMeanwhile, the relevant passages inthe "Goodall Group's"

commentary are:

A20 o revision of the July 1981 JIC Assessment
(paragraphs 308, 309 and 315).
llo allocation of additional intelligence resources
(paragraph 311).
Insufficient weight paid to Argentine press campaign

and to the effects of actions by the British

Government (paragraph 316).

Assessments machinery too passive and in need of review

(paragraphs 318-319). _7




PART VII: THE COMMITTEE'S. MAIN CONCLUSIONS

Could the invasion have been foreseen?

25« As the Report makes clear, the invasion of the Falklands on

2 April 1982 could not have been foreseen., Invasion had always been
seen as one of the options available to the Argentines; but not a
single one of the many knowledgeable people interviewed by the
Franks Committee thought before the very last days of March that an

invasion was likely to take place in April,

26, The Report relates details of the information available to

the Government in early March, notably that despite the evidence of
increasing Argentine impatience, direct pressures would follow, not
precede, a breakdown of negotiations and the crucial period would be

the second half of 1982. This was consistent with the Government's

own anélysis. It was the Government's purpose to ensure the continuation
of those negotiations, providing it could be done on terms acceptable

to all concerned including, of course, the Falkland Islanders., As

the Report records, my Rt Hon and noble friend, Lord Carrington, was

ready to send a reply, agreed with the Islanders, carrying forward

17




the Argentine proposal to establish a negotiating commission when
the illegal landing took place on South Georgia and changed the

situation,.

26. Thereafter, as the Report demonstrates, the Government made
determined efforts to resolve diplomatically the question of the
illegal presence on British territory and went to great lengths both
to avoid exacerbating the situation and to offer constructive proposals

for a solution. Even though we would have been perfectly within

our rights, the British Government were careful to take no action

which the Argentines might see as provocatives, But the Argentine

Government, despite the initial indications that they did not wish

the South Georgia incident to escalate, decided to exploit it and

resisted all our efforts to resolve it,

27. In the weeks preceding the invasion there were a number of

reports about Argentine naval movements, But it was not until 31 March

that we received the first clear indication that action might be




planned against the Falkland Islands themselves., By this time one
nuclear submarine had already been ordered to the South Atlantic
and another was being prepareds To support our diplomatic efforts,
I asked President Reagan to exert his own influence to contain the
situation, which he readily agreed to do. Regrettably, the

Argentines chose to rebuff the President. Even as late as 1 April,

there was no firm evidence that the Argentine junta had taken the

decision to mount an invasion although the deployment of several of
their naval ships to the area was increasingly ominous,. Ve may all
judge for ourselves the hypocrisy of the Argentine Foreigh Minister's
reference, in the statement given to our Ambassador on 1 April, to
the 'unusual British naval deployment towards our waters'!s When it
became clear at a very late stage that the Argentines were determined
to press ahead with their folly, the British Government reacted, as
the House knows, with a speed and strength of purpose which have

won this country great respect around the world,




Could the Government have prevented the invasion?

28, I now turn to the question whether the Governmment could have

prevented the Argentine invasion of the Falkland Islands. As the

Report makes clear, this is a complex question. One thing, however,

is clear, The Falkland Islands and the South Atlantic Dependencies

have always been vulnerable to hostile military action by Argentina.

Successive Governments accepted that the small Royal Marine detach—

ment on the Falkland Islands could not deal with a full-scale invasion.

It was there to provide a symbol of our determination to defend the
Islands and to deal with small-scale 'adventurist' incursions.

The Ice Patrol ship HMS Endurance, has a limited military capability
and could not defend the Islands against full-scale aggression on
the part of the Argentine Navy, No Government was prepared to
establish a garrison on the Islands and a naval presence in the
South Atlantic of sufficient strength to repel a full-scale invasion.
And it is the case that successive defence reviews, conducted by
Governments of both main parties, have resulted in a concentration

on our roles within NATO,




29. The other essential point to understand about the defence of

the Falkland Islands is the difficulty of reinforcement. Given the
distances involved, the lack of diversion airfields and the lack of
facilities at Port Stanley, reinforcement by air was never a practicable
proposition in the period we are discussing. Reinforcement of the
garrison therefore would have had to ?e by sea. This would take at
least three weeks. lMoreover, large scale reinforcement could not be
kept secret, In a tense situation, there was always the risk that

‘.qvvj Lﬁ{m 1}3 o e d H.(r l-!("-"""( ?}tgtkfﬂ Mﬂh

reinforcement could provoke the veryE it was designed to deter,

Ard (lot & M exlirese va»{ bt
hable severely|damage the prospects for

diplomacy. These are the facts = and facts accepted by successive

Governments, Without exception, they rejected the altermative of

"Fortress Falklands"., Nor at any time did the House press for this

alternative.

30 Nor did this Government give the Argentines any reason to

suppose that we would stand idly by if they took the Islands by force.




On the contrary, we made it clear in diplomatic exchanges that

while sovereignty over the Islands was a subject for negotiations,

i1 was not one for surrender. We made it clear time and again that
the garrison remained as a symbol of our commitment to the defence

of the Islands, And our reaction to the landings in South Georgia,
while seeking a peaceful solution, should have given the Junta clear
warning that we would not acquiesce in any occupation of South Georgia,
let alone of the Falklands. And in this context let me remind the
House of the fact, fully documented in the Committee's Report, that
the previous Government)when faced with the establishment of an
Argentine military presence on South Thule in December 19?§)contented
itself with a formal protesﬁ)and, I quotg,'took no steps to make
public the Argentine presence on Southern Thule, which did not become

known in the United Kingdom until May 1978°'. ZEhe Argentines maintained

their presence there and were still in occupation %¥ the time of the

invasiog;l
et b

32 I believe that the House will reach the same conclusion as the

Franks Committee, That, in what were extremely difficult circumstances,




there was nothing more which could in reality have been done to

prevent the invasion, short of agreeing to yield sovereignty. The

House and successive Governments have set their face against this.

unless it were in accordance with the wishes of the Islanders. The

invasion was a gamble by an unpredictable and unstable dictatorship,

frightened by the evidence of economic wllapse and riots in the

streets, at a time when it was able to exploit to its advantage the

developments in South Georgias




PART VIII: CONCLUSION

33. [T-o be drafted by No 197.
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CONFIDENTIAL

Falkland Islands Review Committee

Statement by the Prime Minister

With permission, Mr. Speaker, I will make a
statement about the report of the Falkland Islands Review

Committee.

2. The House will remember that I announced the
setting up of the review committee in July 1982, after
consultation with the rt hon. Gentleman the Leader of the
Opposition and leading Privy Counsellors in other parties.
At that time I expressed the hope& that the Committee would

be able to complete its work within six months.

5. The Committee has justified that -hope. I received
its report on 31st December 1982, and I am presenting it to
Parliament as a Command paper this afternoon. Copies will
be available in the Vote Office at the end ‘of proceedings

on this statement.

4. I should like to express the Government's admiration
and gratitude to the rt. hon and noble Lord, Lord Franks,
and to his rt. hon colleagues for the amount of time and
effort which they have devoted to producing such a

thorough and comprehensive report in so short a time.

5. The report makes it clear that the Committee was
provided with all the papers relevant to its terms of
reference,including a comprehensive collection of reports
from the intelligence agencies. The Committee's report
contains a considerable number of references to intelli-
gence matters which would not in other circumstances be
divulged. These references are essential for a full
understanding of the matters into which the Committee was
asked to inquire, and the Government has agreed that the
public interest requires that on this unique occasion the
normal rule against public references to the intelligence

organisation or to material derived from intelligence

reports should be waived. = The Government has, however,

=&
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agreed with the rt. hon and noble Lord, Lord Franks,
amendments to certain of the references to intelligence
reports with a view to minimising potential damage to
British intelligence interests. Lord Franks has authorised

me to tell the House that he agrees that:

(1) all the references to intelligence reports

included in the Committee's report as submitted
have been retained in the report as presented to
Parliament, most of them without amendment;

(2) none of the amendments that have been made
alters the sense, substance or emphasis of the
reference to the intelligence report concerned, or
removes anything of significance to the Committee's
account of the matters referred to it or to its
findings and conclusions;

(3) apart from those agreed amendments, no other
deletions or amendments have been made to the
Committee's report as submitted.

6. The report is unanimous and is signed by all the
members of the Committee without qualification. It falls
into four chapters. The first gives an account of the
dispute from 1965, when the issue was first brought
formally to international attention by a Resolution of the
General Assembly of the United Nations, to May 1979. The
second covers the period from May 1979 to 19th March 1982.
The third deals with the fortnight from 19th March to
2nd April 1982 which included the South Georgia incident
and led up to the Argentine invasion of the Falkland
Islands. The fourth and final chapter deals with the way
in which the Government discharged its responsibilities 1in
the period leading up to the invasion. There are six
annexes, the first of which comments on a number of
specific assertions made by people who have spoken or

written on the matters in question.
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7. In the fourth chapter of the report the Committee
notes a number of points where in its judgment different
decisions might have been taken, fuller consideration of
alternative courses of action might have been advantageous,
and the machinery of Government could have been better used
This chapter defines and addresses itself to two crucial
questions:

(1) Could the Government have foreseen the
invasion of 2nd April 1982°?
) Could the Government have prevented the

invasion?

8. The Committee emphasises_that its report should be

read as a whole. At this stage, therefore, I will do no
more than quote the words in which ‘the Committee sums up

its conclusions on these two crucial questions.

9. On the first question, whether the Government could
have foreseen the invasion of 2nd April, the Committee's
conclusion is as follows:

"266. In the light of this evidence, we are
satisfied that the Government did not have warning
of the decision to invade. The evidence of the
timing of the decision taken by the Junta shows that
the Government not only did not, but could not, have
had earlier warning. The invasion of the Falkland
Islands on 2nd April could not have been foreseen."

I have quoted the whole of paragraph 266.

10. On the second question, whether the Government could
have prevented the invasion, the Committee's conclusion is
as follows:

"339. Against this background we have pointed out

in this Chapter where different decisions might have
been taken, where fuller consideration of alternative
courses of action might, in our opinion, have been
advantageous, and where the machinery of Government
could have been better used. But, if the British

Government had acted differently in the ways we have
_‘j-u-
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indicated, it is impossible to judge what the impact
on the Argentine Government or the implications for
the course of events might have been. There is no
reasonable basis for any suggestion - which would be
purely hypothetical - that the invasion would have
been prevented if the Government had acted in the
ways indicated in our report. Taking account of
these considerations, and of all the evidence we have
received, we conclude that we would not be justified
in attaching any criticism or blame to the present
Government for the Argentine Junta's decision to
commit its act of unprovoked aggression in the
invasion of the Falkland Islands on 2nd April 1982."

I have quoted in toto the final paragraph of the report.

11. Mr. Speaker, rt. hon and hon Members of the House
will wish to read the report in full before it is debated.
Time will of course be found for an early debate, and
that matter will be discussed through the usual channels.
That debate will provide us with an opportunity to deal
more fully than 1s possible in this statement with the

issues covered by the Committee's report.

CONFIDENTIAL




> Supplementaries follow _'1_11 g Statement
on Franks's Report

Q.1 Detailed Questions on the content of the Report

A. It would be better not to comment on the detail of the Report
until the House has had time to study it in detail. There will be
plenty of opportunity to do so in the debate which I hope will be

arranged very soon.
Q.2 Questions on the conduct of the Falklands campaign.

A. The Franks Committee was set up to inquire into the events
leading up to the Argentine invasion of the Falkland Islands on
2 April 1982 and not into the conduct of the campaign itself.

Q.3 Did the Committee interview members of the intelligence

community?
A. Yes, as Annex D to the Report makes clear.
Q.4 Questions on the effectiveness of our intelligence gathering.

A. The House will form their own conclusions on this on the basis
of what is said in the Report and it would be wrong for me to go

beyond that-at present.
Q.5 Detailed Questions about intelligence methods.

A. As I have made clear, the Report says considerably more on

the subject of intelligence than would normally appear in a public
document. My statement made it clear that the Government regard this
as fully justified and indeed essential in the unique context of

this inquiry. It would be wrong for me to give any details about

our intelligence operations themselves as this could damage
continuing intelligence interests, and I should like to ask the

House to refrain from speculating on such details for similar

reasons.
Q.6 Can you say more about the deletions from the Report?

A. I have nothing to add to what I said in the statement. The
amendments were agreed by Lord Franks and none of them alters the

sense, substance or emphasis of the Committee's account.
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the wishes of the Islan
should be taken
this inevitably imposed.
coerced into accepting a status which was contrary
this Government a cruci i and rightly so.
solutions over their h would have been wreng in principle a
failed in practice. A leaseback concept, which appeared to offer the best
prospect of a settlement safeguarding the Islanders' vital interests had not
proved acceptable to the Islanders or to this House, Our attempts to persuade
the Argentines to freeze the dispute, in accordance with the Islanders' wishes,
had been unsuccessful. In this situation, the right course was to keep the
negotiations going in order both to aveid the very difficult consequences of
their breakdovm and to keep open the prospect of an evolution of both Argentine

and Islander opinion which might allow progress to be made, The mere fact of

negotiations has often led to the identification of ways forward not previously

considered. This was[éot Micawberism bué]the only practical policy given the

constraintse.
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of their owm is nof
for his decision are set out in % rt : and 289). Leaseback
continued to be seen as the most promi
dispute. DBut there were obvious difficulties in pursuing the leaseback concept
following Mr Ridley's consultation of Islander opinion and the reaction in this
House to this report-at the end of 19 Attempts by successive Governments to
persuade the Argentines that the joint development of the economic resources
of the area was the best means of making progress and of resolving the political
issue had been unsuccessful. The 'freeze' proposal, which the Islanders
favoured, had also veen rejected. TYet the negotiations had to be maintained if
a situation causing serious difficulties for both the Islanders and the
Government were to be avoided. Lord Carrington made clear to the Argentine
Foreign lMinister that no solution could be contemplated which did
Islander agreement. On this basis his suggestion to the Argentines that they
should advance constructive ideas of their own which might lead to progress was
a proper tactic to keep the negotiating process alive. Indeed the subsequent
Argentine proposals for broadening the scope of the negotiations away from a
narrow concentration on the sovereignty issue appeared at the end of 1931 to

offer scope for a more subsiantive dialogue.
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ntine response had been received to the message
the Argentines to put the negotiations back on the rails. In the event this
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was overtaken by the South Georgia incident and the developing crisis (see

commentary on paragraph 147).
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Al Ily

The Report concludes that the invasion of 2 April could not have

that the decision to invade was not taken until very late:

landing was not contrived to create a major

the information aveilable in early March on

the increasing Argentine impatience, direct pressures would follow,

a breakdown of negotlatlops: and that, while the possible need for
action late in the year was under consideration, there was no consensus

the Junta on the use of force., The Report zlso confirms that FCO officials
recognised the seriousness of the situation in early March following the

New York talks: and had, in consequence, brought the question of possible

deployment to Ministers'! attention.

What we have to ask ourselves is whether it would h reasonable
circumstances obtaining in early March to send a2 deterrent force, Surel
The situation was not tense enough. The cost and penalties would h

kept there?
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that this decision was ™not

available at the time,

kind remain walid until they are superseded.
essment of July 1991 were that Argentina continued
to prefer to achieve i j '&e of extending its sovereignty over the
Falkland Tslands oy peacefu
that there was no hope of a peace i r,tnere would be =2
high risl its tiz forcible measures, and that it might
swiftly and w1tnouu warning. No information from either open or secret

S

which was received between July late March 1982 suggested

21)
had decided to abandon the road of negotiations for that of invasion, as the
Committee themselves have concluded., Indeed, again as the Committee themselves
report, Argentina decided only at a very late stage to invade, and then for
reasons which had nothing directly to do with the negotiations, which were
still in being. (Report, h 6, 294, 312, 328). Nevertheless, with
hindsight there would have been adwv. i evisi the assessment of July

1981 early in 1982, after Galtieri h z power, even if, as would almost

certainly have been the case,it had reached conclusions which were ™ot

significantly different™ (Report,
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so they also took into account backzround to the

press campaign. The Commitiee have summarised the main themes of this campaign

(Report, paragraphs 129-132). The message it appeared to convey was tha

henceforth Argentina would expect progress in negotiations according to
timetable, and that if this was not acceptable to Britain zlternative courses,
including diplomatic and economic pressures but not excluding military action,
would be contemplated. This was in line with the indications from 0

of the mood at that time in the Argentine Government, not least in su

that the end of the negotiating road had not yet been reached, though

closer than before. The press campaign itself gave no more hint than

piece of information of an intention to invade Fa Islands

waiting for an answer from HM Governmenit on the proposal open talks which

had been discussed in New York at the end of

The Joint Intelligence Organisation paid close attention to 21l the material i
recsived on the Argentine response fto the actions of the
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to assemble, evaluate and present such intelligence on

mmittee

The Joint Intelligence Organisation
tasking it, and making full use of its rescurces. Ais soon as
threat of invasion (and the Committee
was no reason to believe before 31 March that an
invasion was imminent) (Report, h 251),the assessments mact
both quickly and criticallj ti do so throughout the crisi

Paragraph 307 lists the occasions between July 1981 and March 1982 when consid-

eration was given to the need to update the July 1981 assessment.

The relationship of the Joint Intelligence Committee to the Cabinet and to
Government Departmentis was a matter which was already under consideration before

Lord Franks and his Committee made their Report. is clearly important

("

that there should be awvailable to the Government a source of advice on developing

external threats to British interests which has access to information from zll

sources, including secret intelligence, which is indep

: o s
preoccupations of parfticular

sivuations w requlre 1imm
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by his office that an is was in th

hnoliday season). The Embassy eventually succe

22 February and a full discussion with him of the ef—the circumstances

_December visit and of his proposed urther visit in March tock place on the

following day. He claimed to be unaware of the probdblems caused by him in

December and said that, as he had only been on Leith for four hours, he had

not thought it necessary to seek formal authorisation at Grytviken. Davidoff

was again reminded of the requirement to comply with the Iappropria.te immigration

formalities. The Governor was informed and both he

Grytviken were also informed when Davidoff notifie

in March.

There was a full <exchange of information between the Embassy, the FCO, the
Governor and the Base Commander at Grytviken on Davidoff's intended movements

in both December and March. The Embassy had sought to make contact with Davidoff
following his December visit and eventually did so. Davidoff appeared to
understand the need to observe the necessary formalities and to be ready to

comply with them. EHis contract was legally valid and he could not have been

prevented from seeking 1 plfil it HE's interest lay in ensurin

rried out properly with 1 ininum fu The Covernment
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INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS IN THE TWENTIETH CENTURY: MAJOR
EPISODES AND NOTES ON A NUMBER OF ENQUIRIES

1 The Franks Committee is unusual in being composed
entirely of Privy Counsellors. In the main committees

of Privy Counsellors have been appointed to look into
questions of procedure or principles rather than particular
incidents. Two fairly recent examples are the Radcliffe
committee on ministerial memoirs which followed the
publication of the Crossman diaries, (Lord Franks was a
member) and the Houghton committee on Cabinet document
security. ' There does not appear to be any Privy Counsellor
enquiry parallel with the present Franks Committee.

Ao During the present century it has not generally been
the practice for the Government to appoint public enquiries
into military campaigns or diplomatic incidents. Domestic
and colonial rather than international affairs have been
the subject of major investigation during the past 80 years
and only the following eight enquiries can be considered as
relating to major episodes in our international relations.

A. SOUTH AFRICAN WAR, REPORT 1903

By a Royal Warrant of September 1902 a Commission
was appointed to 'inquire into the military preparations
and other matters connected with the War in South
Africa'. The Commissioners seem to have been in some
doubt as to the main purpose of the inquiry but decided
that it was to discover inefficiency or defects in the
administration of the Army and to indicate their causes
wherever possible. The Commission heard evidence from
114 witnesses and the Minutes of Evidence, together with
some of the more important documents submitted, were
published,

The Commission's report was critical of defects in
government organisation which lead to our military
unpreparedness for war in South Africa, and the fact that
there was no preparation for utilising the reserves of
military strength in the United Kingdom, colonies and
dependencies. The structure of the War Office and its
Intelligence Department were also found to be defective.

B. DARDANELLES COMMISSION, REPORT 1917

A Special Commissions (Dardanelles and Mesopotamia)
Act was passed in 1916 which provided for the appointment
of a Commission to be appointed 'for the purpose of
inquiring into the origin, inception and conduct of
operations of war in the Dardanelles and Gallipoli,

/including




including supply of drafts, reinforcements, ammunition
and equipment to the troops and Fleet, the provision
for the sick and wounded, and”the responsibility of
those departments of Government whose duty it has been
to minister to the wants of the forces employed in that
theatre of war'. The Commission took evidence in
secret session from 26 witnesses including the Prime
Minister, Cabinet Ministers and military and naval
commanders and had access to papers of the Cabinet and
War Council.

The Commission found that it had been a mistake to
confine the first attack to a naval bombardment rather
than an amphibious attack on the Gallipoli Peninsula
and were critical of the Prime Minister, the First Sea
Lord and the members of the War Council for coming to
decisions without much fuller investigations being made.

c. MESPOTAMIA COMMISSION, REPORT 1917

Under the provisions of the Special Commission
(Dardanelles and Mesopotamia) Act of 1916 a second
Commission was appointed with similar terms of reference
to inquire into the war in Mesopotamia. The Commission
held 60 meetings and interviewed over 100 witnesses
including the Secretary of State for India and the

Viceroy. They obtained evidence on oath, enforced the
attendance of witnesses and examined all official
documents relevant to their inquiry.

The Commission reported that the expedition to
Mesopotamia was a justifiable military enterprise but
was administratively mishandled by the India Office and
the Indian Government. Individual officers, government
officials and ministers were criticised for their part
in this military misadventure and for the inadequacies
of equipment, transport and medical provision.

D. DISTURBANCES IN THE PUNJAB, REPORT 1920

In October 1919 a Committee was appointed by the
Government of India to 'investigate the recent -disturbances
in Bombay, Delhi and the Punjab, their causes, and the
measures taken to cope with them', with Lord Hunter as
president. The Committee heard evidence at Delhi, Lahore,
Ahmedabad and Bombay and all but four of the witnesses
were heard in publiec. Some of the witnesses were
represented by counsel who were permitted to cross-examine

/witnesses




witnesses put forward by the authorities and call
wiltnesses of their own. 1In itg report the Committee
was highly critical of General Dyer on whose orders
troops opened fire at Amritsar on 13 April 1919,
killing at least 379 people.

E. PALESTINE ROYAL COMMISSION, REPORT 1937

The Commission was appointed on August 1936 to
ascertain the underlying causes of the disturbances
which broke out in Palestine in the middle of April,
to enquire into the implementation of the Mandate in
Palestine in relation to Britain's obligations towards
the Jews and the Arabs respectively and ascertain
whether either had any legitimate grievance. The
Commission took evidence in Jerusalem and heard 60
witnesses in public and a further 53 in camera. It was
decided not to admit counsel. “A further 10 witnesses
were examined when the Commission returned to London.
As the Commission had been directed to establish the
underlying causes of the disturbances and not to
apportion blame its recommendations were mainly concerned
with improvements in the machinery of government in
Palestine. It also made detailed proposals for a lasting
settlement in Palestine.

i CYPRUS SELECT COMMITTEE, REPORT 1976

A Select Committee of the House of Commons was
appointed in August 1975 to consider the situation in the
Republic of Cyprus with particular reference to the
current position of United Kingdom residents there. The
Committee took evidence in London from Ministers and
officials, visited Cyprus and Greece for discussions with
members of the respective governments, but were unable to
produce their report before the end of the Parliamentary
Session. The Committee was re-established in January 1976
and heard further evidence in London. Their Report,
published in April 1976 is however largely based on
information obtained during the visit to Cyprus and Greece
in September 1975. 1In the view of the Committee Britain
had a legal right, a moral obligation and the military
capacity to intervene in Cyprus at the time of the Turkish
invasion during July and August 1974, but did not
intervene for reasons which the Government refused to give.
The Committee also found that the decision by the Foreign
Secretary to move Turkish Cypriot refugees from the
Sovereign Base Area was an error of judgment and that the
British Government had failed to cope adequately with the
problem of Cypriot refugees coming to the United Kingdom
in 1974.

/G. BINGHAM




BINGHAM REPORT, 1978

Mr T H Bingham, QC and Mr S M Gray, FCA were
appointed in May and July 1977 }espectively by
Dr David Owen, then Foreign Secretary, to conduct
an investigation to establish the facts concerning
operations whereby supplies of petroleum reached
Rhodesia since 17 December 1965; to establish the
extent to which persons and companies within the
scope of the Sanctions Orders have played any part
in these operations; and to obtain evidence of evasion
of the Sanctions Orders. The investigation heard oral
evidence from 40 witnesses and had access to a large
volume of government papers. These included a small
number of Cabinet Committee papers for the years 1966-
1968 which were passed inadvertently to Mr Bingham.
Those who were the subject of criticism in the draft
report were given the opportunity to challenge
criticisms and rebut adverse findings of fact.

The report found that BP and Shell subsidiaries
had effectively supplied oil to Rhodesia for most of
the period of sanctions. The British Government were
content to be able to say that no oil was being sent
by British owned companies to Rhodesia, an assurance
that was repeated after it had ceased to be true. On
15 December 1978 the Prime Minister announced that
subject to the approval of both Houses after the
Christmas recess a commission of enquiry composed of
MPs or Peers, with a Lord of Appeal as Chairman, would
be set up to consider, following the report of the
Bingham inquiry, the part played by those concerned in
the development and application of oil sanctions
against Rhodesia with a view to determinjng whether
Parliament or Ministers were misled, intentionally or
otherwise, and to report. The commission would have
access to Cabinet and other official papers if the
former Prime Ministers concerned agreed. It would sit
in private, but its report would be published. In the
event although the proposal to set up a joint commission
was approved by the House of Commons early in 1979 it
was rejected by the House of Lords on 9 February and
was never appointed.

H . CROWN AGENTS TRIBUNAL, REPORT 1982

The Tribunal to inquire into certain issues arising
out of the operations of the Crown Agents as financiers
on own account in the years 1967-74, was appointed by
Mr Merlyn Rees, then Home Secretary, in March 1978 and

/reported




reported in March 1982 (HC 364 of 1981/82). The members
of the Tribunal heard oral testimony for 260 days from

98 witnesses and accepted writtes evidence from a further
8 witnesses. Legal representation of those called as
witnesses was permitted with discretion and 27 parties
were so represented. Before being called to give
evidence each witness was sent a list of questions likely
to arise which might result in criticism of his conduct.

The Tribunal had access to all relevant departmental
files but not, so far as is known, to Cabinet papers. Its
report was highly critical of the Crown Agents staff but
concluded that the Ministry of Overseas Development, the
Treasury and the Bank of England were also culpable.

An earlier Committee of Inquiry was appointed by the
Minister of Overseas Development in April 1975 to inquire
into the cirumstances which led to the Crown Agents
requesting financial assistance from the Government in
1974. The Committee took evidence from 46 witnesses but
had no authority to demand information, whether documentary
or oral, from anyone. The report was intended to establish
what the Crown Agents had, or had not, done, and did not
attempt to apportion blame.

S Episodes in British international relations in the present
century which were not subsequently subjected to public nequiry
include:

a. The Chanak crisis, 1922, which led to the fall of
Lloyd George's government.

B The Zinoviev letter, 1924, which contributed to the
fall of the first Labour government.

oy Munich, 1938.
d. Fall of Singapore, 1942.
e. End of the mandate on Palestine, 1947/48.

£ Nationalisation of British o0il interests in Iran 1951/53.

g. Suez 1956 (apart from an investigation by Sir Edwin
Herbert into the number of Egyptian casualties and the
extent of physical damage in Port Said).

h. Britain's failure to join the EEC in 1963.
Rhodesia's Unilateral Declaration of Independence, 1965.
The collapse of the Shah's regime in Iran. 1978/79.

/4 It




4. It may also be of interest to refer briefly to some
other enquiries which, though not in the field of
international relations, have all bgen concerned with the
actions and responsibilities of ministers and officials.

a. LYNSKEY TRIBUNAL

Established in October 1948 to inquire into
allegations reflecting on the official conduct of
Ministers of the Crown and other public servants.

58 witnesses gave evidence and were allowed to be
represented by counsel, and were themselves cross
examined by the Attorney General or one of the Counsel
appearing with him. The report, while rejecting as
baseless rumours of the payment of large sums of money
to Ministers or public servants, found there was
Justification for some of the allegations against

Mr John Belcher, Parliamentary Secretary to the Board
of Trade, and Mr George Gibson, Chairman of the North
Western Electricity Board and a director of the Bank
of England.

b. CRICHEL DOWN

In November 1953 Andrew Clark QC was appointed by
the Minister of Agriculture, Sir Thomas Dugdale, to
enquire into the disposal of land at Crichel Down.

Mr Clark heard oral evidence of 28 witnesses and
examined in detail all relevant departmental
correspondence and minutes. In his report various

civil servants were severely censured for a variety of
errors and improprieties. They had displayed unjust-
ifiable hostility to the heir of one of the previous
owners of the land at Crichel Down and had deliberately
sought to deceive the Minister as to the financial
prospects of the scheme on which they proposed to embark.
During the course of a debate on the Crichel Down report
on 20 July 1954 Sir Thomas Dugdale announced his
resignation.

[ PROFUMO ENQUIRY

In June 1963 Lord Denning was appointed by the Prime
Minister to examine the operation of the Security Service
and the adequacy of their cooperation with the police in
matters of security in the light of the circumstances
leading to the resignation of the former Secretary of
State for War, Mr J D Profumo. Lord Denning interviewed
160 witnesses in secret including the Prime Minister,

8 Cabinet Ministers, 7 other Ministers, 20 Members of the
Houses of Parliament and numerous civil servants.

/Counsel
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